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Akanit Kingsak, Mr.

Office of the Higher Education Commission {QHEC)
Ministry of Education, Thailand

Email: akanit.kin@mua.go.th

Tel: +66-2610-5408

From: UMAP international Secretariat <umap-is@umap.org>
Sent: 10 January 2018 09:49

To: umap-is@umap.org

Subject: Call for Programs for the 2nd Cycle of UMAP Program A&B 2018-1 {Autumn 2018)

Dear UMAP colleagues in NS and member unjversities,
Greetings from UMAP International Secretariat!
We would like to express our sincere gratitude to all of you for your continued support and collaboration.

We are pleased to announce that we are now collecting additional program information for the second cycle of
Programs A&B 2018-1 {Autumn 2018).

We've attached the program information form for newly participating universities to fill out. Once you have filled it
out, please return it to us in Excel format.

The programs of thase universities, who participated in the first cycle and whose two seats aren't filled up, will be
continued to be effective for the second cycle. Therefore you do not have to send the form once again.

Please note;
(1) Universities that have signed the "Pledge of Agreement" are able to participate in the program.

(2} Universities that have sent their Programs in the form of *Outline of Proposal” are able to send their students to
other participating universities.

The deadline for submitting program information is February 4th, 2018 and the start of student application through
Home university coordinator will be February 12th 2018. For the detail of the schedule of the 2nd cycle. please refer
to the attached.

We are looking forward to receiving additional participation.
Sincerely yours,

Takashi Sekiyama, Ph.D.

Executive Director

University Mobility in Asia and the Pacific

International Secretariat (UMAP IS)
c/o Toyo University (Tokyo, Japan)
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Outline of Proposal for Program A&B

Naire of University/ Institution

Brieflntmdnctidn of the University

Coustiny
City
Address
Telephone Number country code-@ )
Fax Number country code-@- [
_ Cfficial University Website
HName
UMAP Department.
Contact Person . :
Email
. From dd/mm/fyyyy
First
To dd/mm/yyyy
From dd/mm/yyyy
.| Second Semester
: To dd/mm/yyyy
i — From ddfmm{yyyy
Third Semest
To ddfmm/yyyy
Fousth § From dd/mm/yyyy
ouzth Semester
4 To ddfmm/yyyy
Minimura
Maximum
Tolal Number of Credits Needed for
Graduation

Number of Years Typically Needed to

Camplete Undergradnate Progeam

Drogramg that ace op
ternational exchanges

.| Content (Name of Program, Teaching
+{Language, Language Proficiency)

Link

Exchange Duration

¥ Reqgi

en for

 Hnstruction Facilities and Other

Supports

- Housing

Dormitory

Home stay

Of Campus
Assistance

Cther

| Medical Insurance

Visa Process

on Dead Line *if necessary

| ddfmmy/yyvy




2018-1 Application Schedule for UME (Programs A & B}
(For Autumn Semester 2018}

Apuplication Cycle

Pracedure Details
First Second*
10 Jan. Application period for member universities/institutions:
5~ 16 .
2018 Collecting ) e e e . .
October Universities/institutions are requested to submit their Program
2017 ~ Programs
4 Febh. Information to UMAP-IS in “Outline of Proposal”.

TUMAP-IS collects all information and uploads

17 ~ 20 5~ 8 Uploading . I
Programs A&B Information and “Student Application

October February Programs
Form” on to UMAP Website {www.umap.org).
Application period for students:
1 Nov. 12 Feb. Students submit the application forms to their Home

~ o~

Application Universities.

(;233;2) (E?e:fj?;;a) Home Universities then select the students and nominate the
applicants to UMAP IS,
Placement period:
20 ~ 22 6 ~ 9 UMAP-IS checks the application forms and works on placement.
Dec. March Placement Tentative placements are notified to prospective host institutions

for their approval.

15 Jan. o Host universities/institutions inform UMAP-IS and Home
2018 1§ ~ 309 | Notification
~ March of university coordinators of the results and contact students to
29 Jan. (Deadiine) | accaptance o . o
{Deadline) confirm registration and finalize the application procedure,

* As for the second Cycle, UMAP-IS will sort out universities that still have spaces to receive students
after the first cycle, and will continue to upload the programs of those universities. Therefore they don't
have to send "Outline of Proposal” once again. We welcome programs from new participating

universities.



